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Finance Services (813) 794-2268
MEMORANDUM


Date:	May 24, 2024
To:	School Board Members
From:	Michelle Williams, Director of Finance Services
Re:	Warrant List for the Week Ending May 28, 2024

This warrant list represents three check runs and two EFT runs.
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Warrant Numbers: 979637-979810 4,573,619.60 $         

Electronic Fund Transfer Numbers: 6445-6459 584,356.48 $            

Total Disbursements: 5,157,976.08 $      

Disbursements by Fund:

Fund 1100 346,863.07 $             

Fund 1300 526,229.67 $             

Fund 1400 360.70 $                    

Fund 3722 524,996.03 $             

Fund 3723 29,378.00 $               

Fund 3724 41,961.40 $               

Fund 3904 139,428.88 $             

Fund 3905 7,794.24 $                 

Fund 3935 2,376.52 $                 

Fund 3936 125,493.98 $             

Fund 4100 549,080.16 $             

Fund 4210 227,376.10 $             

Fund 4220 6,932.57 $                 

Fund 4450 1,291,102.19 $          

Fund 7111 1,035,205.86 $          

Fund 7921 124,125.49 $             

Fund 7922 12,888.81 $               

Fund 7923 17,813.07 $               

Fund 7940 3,450.00 $                 

Fund 8915 145,119.34 $             
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Kurt S. Browning, Superintendent of Schools
7227 Land O’ Lakes Boulevard + Land O’ Lakes, Florida 34638

', Pasco County Schools
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